


Answers to Bidders Questions
Date:		November 27, 2013
Project:	BOG-1A Oak Springs Riparian Restoration
C.I.P. No. 	6660.059  
IFB Number:      CLMC471
The following are answers to questions received by the City on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.   Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda.
Q1.  Is soil retention required?
A1.  When using soil retention is required see City of Austin Standard Specification Item 605S for soil retention requirements.
Q2.  What type of seed mix will be required under SPEC 609S?
A2.  See City of Austin Standard Specification Item 609S for application of proper seed mix based on site conditions.
Q3.  The orange safety fencing, what are the limits of construction?
A3.  See City of Austin Standard Specification Item 703 for safety fence requirements.
Q4.  Where is the mulch sock required in the SPEC?
A4.  Addressed in Addendum #1.
Q5.  Will there be a provision or specification to reroute the water from the spring?  
A5.  Addressed in Addendum #1.
Q6.  The 6" river rock is called 3 x 5.  Will this be acceptable?
A6.  See Section 00700 General Conditions, Article 6.4.2 for Substitutes and Approved Equal items.
Q7.  If 12" and 18" river rock is not available, what will be used in its place?
A7.  See Section 00700 General Conditions, Article 6.4.2 for Substitutes and Approved Equal items.
Q8.  Can we gather the broken up concrete in a area where it can be hauled away in 1 or 2 hauls, instead of making multiple trips? 
A8.  See City of Austin Standard Specification item 104S for planning and deposition of material and debris.  
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